

MINUTES OF THE OGUN STATE TOWN HALL MEETING ON THE 2023 BUDGET AND MEDIUM-TERM EXPENDITURE FRAMEWORK (MTEF) 2023-2025

IJEBU DIVISION

HELD ON

MONDAY, 17TH OCTOBER, 2022

AT

BISIRODIPE EVENT CENTRE, IGBEBA GRA, IJEBU-ODE.

CHIEF HOST:

HIS EXCELLENCY, THE EXECUTIVE GOVERNOR OF OGUN STATE PRINCE DAPO ABIODUN $_{\mathsf{MFR}}$

1.0. INTRODUCTION:

- 1.1 Every society is intrinsically designed as an institutional system made up of economic, cultural, religious, political and other professional structures. To achieve the societal good as well as the institutional goals, citizen participation cannot be dismissed, because it is prerequisite for good governance within the society. This has prompted the engagement of citizens at the town hall meeting to obtain their thought processes in the preparation of the 2023 Budget and the 2023-2025 Medium-Term Expenditure Framework (MTEF).
- 1.2 The Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR led administration in Ogun State has conscientiously been committed to inclusiveness, openness, accountability and transparency in the preparation of the State's yearly budget. The 2022 town hall meeting for Ijebu division was held on Monday, 17th October, 2022. It was the first in the series of the town hall meetings in the four divisions (Remo, Ijebu, Yewa and Egba) of the State. Unlike the meetings held in 2020 and 2021, this year's meetings were held physically to have a wide spread participation of stakeholders.
- 1.3 The town hall meeting was organized by the State Ministry of Budget and Planning, saddled with the preparation of the annual budget and central planning activities in the State. The Master of Ceremony for the occasion, Mr. Wole Dosunmu, briefed the gathering giving an overview of the importance of having the meeting.

2.0 ATTENDANCE AT THE MEETING

2.1 The meeting was chaired by the State Governor, His Excellency, Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR. In attendance were Her Excellency, Deputy Governor of Ogun State Engr. (Mrs.) Noimot Salako-Oyedele, Deputy Speaker of Ogun State House of Assembly Rt. Hon. Akeem Balogun representing the Speaker, Former Deputy Governors of Ogun State, Senator Gbenga Kaka and Chief Yetunde Onanuga, The Chief Economic Adviser and Honourable Commissioner for Finance, Mr. Dapo Okubadejo, Hon. Commissioner for Budget & Planning, Mr. Olaolu Olabimtan, and other members of the State Executive Council,

- Honourable members of the State House of Assembly; the Body of Permanent Secretaries, Special Advisers, Chairmen of Statutory Boards and Commissions.
- 2.2 The Town Hall meeting had over Two Thousand (2000) participants drawn from various Professional Bodies, Traditional Rulers, Youth Representatives, Local Government Chairmen, State Chairman (All Progressive Congress), Religious Bodies, Market Women, Political Leaders, Artisans, Community Developments Association, Women Organizations, Nigerian Student Union, Trade Unions and other unions.

3.0. OPENING

- 3.1 The meeting commenced at 12.19 p.m. with the rendition of both the National and Ogun State Anthems. Thereafter, the opening prayer was said by the Secretary, League of Imams', Ijebu-land, Sheik Oyesile in the muslim line while the representative of the Pentecostal Fellowship of Nigeria (PFN), Ijebu-zone, Pastor Wasiu Olalekan prayed in the Christian line.
- 3.2 The Moderator recognized the presence of all the dignitaries in attendance and noted that a member from each body would be allowed to make contributions on behalf of other members.

4.0 **GOODWILL MESSAGE**

- 4.1 The Honourable Commissioner for Finance and Chief Economic Adviser, Mr. Dapo Okubadejo in his goodwill message, noted that the town hall meeting marked another day in the quest for inclusive and participatory governance in Ogun State
- 4.2 He testified that the year 2022 town hall meeting was not only held physically but held across the four divisions (Remo, Ijebu, Yewa and Egba) of the State unlike the year 2020 and 2021 meetings that were held virtually under COVID-19 guidelines and protocols across the three (3) Senatorial Districts of the State.

- 4.3 He welcomed everyone at the meeting to the first Town Hall meeting in preparation of the 2023-2025 Medium Term Expenditure Framework and 2023 Budget. In a bid to achieve a sustainable economic environment in the State and institutionalize the reforms in Public Financial Management, the Hon. Commissioner for Finance and Chief Economic Adviser explained that the present administration led by His Excellency Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR has instituted the State Fiscal Responsibility Law, 2020 as amended to date. He briefed that the Law highlighted the roles and functions of all the stakeholders as well as spells out the expected fiscal activities in the State and this has assisted in the annual budget preparation process.
- 4.4 He however noted that the present administration's aim was to engage more meaningfully, stakeholders as well as effectively implement contributions from these engagements with the view to uplift the State's economy. Adopting increased openness and citizens' engagement in the budget process, fiscal discipline and discouraging extra- budgetary expenditure among others he said, has been sustained by the present administration in the State.
- 4.5 He then reminded the gathering that the present administration in the State would continue to discharge good governance tilted towards delivering the dividend of democracy to the entire people of Ogun State. He added that with the 2023 year approaching, a holistic consideration of the peoples' needs and judicious application of the limited resources to areas that bear on the welfare of the citizenry would be required hence the need to have the inputs and contributions from the public into the preparation of the coming year's budget.
- 4.6 The Honourable Commissioner for Finance and Chief Economic Adviser while rounding off his address, charged the gathering to make meaningful contributions and to continually support the present administration under the leadership of Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR, to deliver the dividends of democracy.

5.0. HIS EXCELLENCY'S ADDRESS

- 5.1 The Governor of Ogun State, His Excellency, Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR joined others to welcome all the dignitaries, stakeholders and all other persons to the ljebu division town hall meeting. He also recalled that virtual meetings were held in years 2020 and 2021 in the three (3) Senatorial Districts last year but this year, not only was the meeting physical but expanded to four; one in each of the four divisions of ljebu, Remo, Yewa and Egba of the State. He noted that having the meetings in the four divisions would make it easier to reach more of our citizens and residents as the strive to be inclusive and deliver a true "People's Budget" would be achieved.
- 5.2 His Excellency further noted that the gathering (citizen's engagement) engendered bottom-up approach, which provided unique opportunity for our people in making meaningful contributions and provide inputs on their developmental needs and requirements, a further demonstration that this administration is truly a "government of the people, by the people and for the people".
- 5.3 While explaining that the Year 2023 budget was as important, if not more important than the other years since the inception of the present Administration, being a transition budget, which would take us from the current phase into another phase of our "Building Our Future Together", Agenda in Ogun State, he urged everyone to participate actively and contribute meaningfully towards the preparation of the 2023 2025 Medium Term Expenditure Framework (MTEF); and the Year 2023 Budget Process.
- 5.4 His Excellency revealed that the intention of the present administration in the State is to consolidate on the global best-practice "Public Financial Management (PFM) reforms" that commenced in 2019. He added that the administration's fiscal policy thrust was based on providing an enabling business environment for private sector investments and partnerships through improving the efficiency and effectiveness of our key processes, including but not limited to land acquisition, business registration, construction permits, land titling, dispute

- resolution as well as provision of key infrastructure and incentives to attract investors into the State.
- 5.5 He noted that, his administration had embarked on many Digital Transformation of key processes and revenue lines to improve process and collection efficiency, broaden revenue scope and block leakages thereby boosting our Internally-Generated Revenue (IGR) receipts.
- 5.6 Other policies are been implemented to ensure efficiency and value for money in government spending as well as maintain an optimal balance between capital and recurrent expenditure in order to achieve macro-economic stability and sustainable development.
- 5.7 As a government, His Excellency assured that strategic approaches would continue to be instituted towards the implementation of policies and programmes for the welfare, wellness and wellbeing of our people. To this end, and in line with our multi-year budgeting framework, this administration will continue to pursue a Medium-Term Sector Strategy that sets out programmes that would be carried out in each sector over a three-year period.
- 5.8 His Excellency said further that the Medium-Term Revenue Strategy, a movement from the traditional expenditure-based budget to revenue-driven budget was sustained with a view to enhancing and improving on revenue mobilization, collection and enforcement. This was in addition to the Medium-Term Expenditure Framework that was introduced at the beginning of our Administration.
- 5.9 His Excellency was however pleased to report that the State's economy has been on a sustainable path owing largely to the various policy reform initiatives introduced at the inception of his Administration in the State. These include: Land Reforms (OLARMS); Legal & Regulatory Reforms, Tax Reforms and all other Public Financial Management Reforms which are now yielding positive impacts on the economy. This was self-evident in the growth of our Internally Generated Revenue (IGR) and which was confirmed by the Nigeria Bureau of

Statistics' (NBS) report released which showed that our IGR has doubled to N100.9Billion in 2021. He cited that the State has generated N70b between January and October, 2022.

- 5.10 He condemned bad utterances made by some uninformed people in media claiming that the revenue of the State had reduced drastically. He promised that his government would not relent but continue to be methodical and strategic in the approach towards the implementation of policies and programmes.
- 5.11 Furthermore, it was revealed that the successful implementation of the "Building our Future Together" Agenda was premised on the five (5) core pillars of I.S.E.Y.A. programme and that the commitment in infrastructure had cut across the entire State as these could be felt from over 80 major roads and 120 others totaling 400km constructed, reconstructed or rehabilitated across the State. He noted that no section had been developed at the expense of the other.
- 5.12 He further declared the achievements of the present administration across the six (6) Local Governments Areas in the Ijebu Division of the State in terms of road construction/rehabilitation that have either been completed or on-going. The roads include but not limited to:
 - Reconstruction and commissioning of Ijebu-Ode/Mojoda/Epe Road;
 - Reconstruction of Ibefun/Idowa/Ijebu-Ode road;
 - Reconstruction of Oba Erinwole Dual Carriageway;
 - Reconstruction of Obafemi Awolowo Way, Takete;
 - Reconstruction of Orile Oko Road;
 - Reconstruction of Oru-Awa-Alaparu-Ibadan Road;
 - Reconstruction & commissioning of Asafa Oke/ Asafa Isale/ Ayegun/ojofa Street, Ijebu-Ode;
 - Reconstruction of Molipa/Fusigboye Street, Ijebu-Ode;
 - Reconstruction of Ejinrin Oluwalogbon Mobalufon, Ibadan Road;
 - Reconstruction and commissioning of Molusi College Road, ljebu-lgbo;
 - Reconstruction and commissioning of Igan Road, Ago-Iwoye;
 - Rehabilitation of Matins Kuye Street, Ago-iwoye;

- Rehabilitation of Eruwon-Atan Road; and,
 His Excellency mentioned that grading of rural roads will begin in
 December 2022 and also road constructions will be done in order of priority.
- 5.13 In the area of housing, His Excellency mentioned that the present administration in the State had constructed over 1,400 affordable housing units across the length and breadth of the State.
- 5.14 In Education, Mr. Governor said his administration had reconstructed over 1,000 public schools with yellow roofs adorning them; over 25,000 units of school furniture had also been supplied across the State. As part of the Administration's Social Welfare and Well-being Pillar, plans have been concluded with the private sector to improve power generation in the State with a view to providing uninterrupted power supply first to our major towns and later to other parts of the State.
- 5.15. His Excellency revealed other areas that had received government interventions. The government has:
 - Renovated and constructed Primary Health Centres (PHC) in all our Local Governments in Ogun East Senatorial District;
 - Constructed Powered Bole-hole schemes;
 - Constructed lock-up shops across the Senatorial District;
 - Provided Solar-powered rural electrification;
 - Renovated existing Fire Stations;
 - Empowered women and youths through our initiatives of Oko'wo Dapo and FADAMA GUYS; and many more. Through our newly launched NG-Cares program, a World Bank assisted project, many of our poor and vulnerable households as well as micro and small enterprises that were negatively affected by the COVID-19 pandemic would be given financial grants to assist their businesses in order to defray the losses incurred during the pandemic.

- Achievements in other Pillars of ISEYA mantra such as Youth Development and Agriculture. Anchor Borrower Scheme has achieved over 40,000 new agricprenuers across the State. All these Pillars have continued to have direct and positive impacts on our people.
- 5.16 His Excellency assured that his Administration will not rest on its oars. He promised to demonstrate his commitment in the successful implementation of the State's development Agenda. He used the opportunity to reassure all the people of Ogun State that his Administration would be fair, just and equitable in the development of all parts of the State. He said that; "no part the State would be developed at the expense of any other part; we will continue to be inclusive by involving the people in the decision-making process on issues that affect them; we will complete any inherited project that has the potential to deliver benefits to our dear State and our people; and also continue to initiate new projects in line with our I.S.E.Y.A mantra. Above all, we will be transparent and accountable, and also ensure even and strategic allocation of resources to derive optimal benefits. We will continue to listen to your opinions, views, recommendations, constructive criticisms which will always form the basis for our policies and programmes implementation".
- 5.17 He assured the commitment of the Administration towards providing a safe environment for all the people of Ogun State. And continue to support the security agencies to protect the lives and properties of the people of the State. He solicited the people's support, cooperation and collaboration towards building Ogun State of our collective dream. We will continue to listen to the plight of our people and suggestions to move our dear State forward
- 5.18. Conclusively, He thanked the Royal Fathers, Community Leaders, Baales and members of the Neighbourhood Watch and Hunters who had been supporting our security architecture to ensure safety of lives and property; and strengthen the kind of co-existence and unity among our community. He advised the great people in Ijebu division of the State not to allow their political interests to erode the credibility of the 2023 General Elections, that are just months away. He

urged the Royal Fathers, Community Leaders, Baales to participate actively in the process of preaching peace towards the success of the upcoming general elections and avoid those who will want to take undue leverage on the individual personality and pedigree of the ruling party in the State. Similarly, he appealed to the youths, who are also our future leaders, to shun social vices such as thuggery, vandalism, drug abuse and cultism. He urged them to imbibe the true spirits of patriotism.

5.19 Finally, he welcomed everyone and enjoined all to express their opinions freely so as to jointly build the Ogun State of our collective dreams. He ended his speech with "Igbega Ipinle Ogun, Ajose gbogbo wa ni".

6.0. PRESENTATION BY HONOURABLE COMMISSIONER FOR BUDGET AND PLANNING.

- 6.1 The Honourable Commissioner for Budget and Planning, Mr. Olaolu Olabimtan made a presentation on the 2023 2025 Medium Term Expenditure Framework (MTEF) and 2023 Annual Budget.
- 6.2 He displayed the vision/mission of the present administration, strategic thrust, achievements of the present administration under the ISEYA pillars since inception of the administration, statistical analysis of the feedbacks (inputs) from the 2021 citizens' engagement and divisional projects as it concerns ljebu division. He thereafter requested for the citizen's needs for inclusion in the preparation of the 2023 2025 Medium Term Expenditure Framework (MTEF) and 2023 Annual Budget.

7.0. INTERACTIVE SESSIONS WITH STAKEHOLDERS/PARTICIPANTS

- 7.1. Dagburewe of Idowa, His Royal Majesty, Oba Yinusa Adekoya (Rep. Awujale of Ijebu, His Royal Majesty, Oba (Dr.) Sikiru Kayode Adetona _{CFR}
- 7.2 He welcomed everyone and appreciated them for turning out in large numbers for the town hall meeting towards contributing into the State's year 2023 budget. He also appreciated His Excellency for the excellent performance in the division and the State at large.

7.3 In his contribution, he noted that Cost Benefit Analysis (CBA) should be applied in the budget preparation process in order to achieve the best result in budget planning and effective governance. He also advised the use of Maslow Hierarchy of Needs in order to achieve good result. He then enjoined His Excellency to pay more attention to projects and programmes in Ogun East Senatorial District and meet up with the wants of the citizens in the next Administration.

7.4 Akija of Ikija-ljebu

He commended the Governor for the tremendous improvement in Ogun East Senatorial District (Ijebu division) and urged His Excellency to continue with the good works.

7.5 Olumolusi of ljebu-lgbo

He appreciated his Excellency and supported the points made by HRM Oba Dr. Sikiru Kayode Adetona _{CFR}, Awujale of Ijebu. He thereafter urged the Governor to remember Ogun East traditional rulers in his second term in Office.

7.6 Omoba Adeleke Adedoyin (Ogun East Senatorial Chairman)

He joined others and appreciated His Excellency for the tremendous improvement in Ogun East Senatorial District and appealed for the resuscitation of Olokola Deep Sea Port in the next dispensation.

7.7 Pa Chief O.B. Okubadejo (Chairman of Elders Advisory Councils)

In his remarks, he congratulated his excellency for his tremendous work in Ogun East and the State at large. He thereafter requested the following:

- Adequate provision for the maintenance of existing projects.
- Revenue generated action plans at both State and Local level should be enforced through the use of TSA by all MDAs.
- Provision of Water and Electricity should be given priority in the rural areas.
- Actions on security should be sustained and included in the 2023 Budget.

 Payment of backlogs of staff deductions, gratuities, pensions and others should be looked into in the year 2023 Budget.

7.8 Evang. Samuel Durojaiye (Chairman, Board of Directors)

He commended His Excellency for not only sustaining the town hall meetings but also holding the meetings in the four (4) divisions across the State. He thereafter requested for the construction of the following roads: Ilese road which needs urgent attention, Eyin-Osun road which leads to one of the major cash crops settlements in Ijebu North-East, Orunwa-Ita-marun-Iworo road leading to Onawa as well as supply of transformers to strategic areas in the Senatorial District.

7.9 Hon. Lekan Mustapha (Senator Rep Ogun East)

He appreciated the Executive Governor of the State for laudable projects done in Ogun East Senatorial District and implored His Excellency to ensure completion of projects in Ogun East Senatorial District. He however stressed that all the projects facilitated by him would be commissioned during His Excellency's second term electioneering period.

7.10 Mrs. Adewunmi Onanuga (Rep. Remo North/ Ikenne/ Sagamu LGAs)

She also commended His Excellency for the good works done in the State. She requested for the provision of transformers at Ajegunle community in Isara-Remo, rehabilitation of Iperu/Isara road and ensuring availability of pipe borne water at Ode-Ona/ Isara, Remo North Local Government.

7.11 Iyaloja (Head of Market Women)

The Iyaloja of Ijebu Land also praised His Excellency, Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR for the various laudable projects embarked upon since the inception of the present administration in the year 2019. She encouraged His Excellency to keep the flag fying.

7.12 Chairman of all Local Government Chairmen (Hon. Olatunde Gazal)

Hon. Gazal joined others to commend His Excellency for his unprecedented laudable projects in Ogun East Senatorial District in particular and across all the LGAs in the State.

7.11 Mr. Olumide Igbodipe (Representative of Civil Society Organization)

He thanked His Excellency for the laudable initiatives showcased in the provision of infrastructural amenities in Ogun-East Senatorial District. He thereafter requested His Excellency to brace up particularly in the following areas:

- Rehabilitation of Ijebu-Ode-Itele Road, Ijebu-Ode-Oru-Ibadan Road;
- Establishment of Ogun State Pharmaceutical Company at Ikenne;
- Restoration of pipe-borne water in the Nine (9) LGAs of Ogun East Senatorial District;
- Restoration of power supply to the entire Imobi Community; and
- Establishment of Garri processing company in ljebu-Mushin.

7.12 Rep. of Ogun East Community Development Association (CDA)

He acknowledged the good work done by His Excellency and thereafter appealed for the construction of Sabo-Odogbolu Road.

7.13 Rep. of Islamic Religious Body (Sheik Oyesile)

He appreciated His Excellency for constructing numerous developmental projects in Ogun East Senatorial District. He used the opportunity to thank His Excellency for the confirmation of his appointment as Special Adviser on Religious Matters.

7.14 Comrade Omolara Sansa (Rep., Ijebu-Ode, Trade Union Congress)

On behalf of the Trade Union Congress, she requested the followings:

- Payment of 7 years unpaid leave allowance
- Review of retirees' gratuity
- Payment of all past global deductions
- Year 2021 and 2022 Promotion Exercise
- Laying the foundation of Trade Union Congress of Ogun State Secretariat
- Prompt payment of salaries on or before 26th of every month.

Reviewed of Contributory Pension Scheme

7.15 Comrade Opaleye (National Youth Council of Nigerian)

On behalf of the Youth Council of Nigeria, he thanked His Excellency for appointing youths in his cabinet and for attracting various investors into Ogun State. He as well appreciated the Governor for the construction of Agro-Cargo Airport in the Ogun State. He thereafter requested for the followings:

- Construction of recreational centers in each of the 9 Local Government Areas:
- To design an investment scheme for youths like the Oko'wo Dapo for Women.
- Provision of Housing Scheme for youths with verifiable incomes.
- Construction of Ogun East Development Centre for training and empowerment of Youth.

7.16 National PRO, National Association of Student

He thanked His Excellency for the restoration of Tai Solarin College of Education and Moshood Abiola Polytechnic, Ojere. He as well requested for the followings:

- Completion of Ilese College of Education road.
- Re-construction of Moshood Abiola Polytechnic, Ojere road
- Increment in bursary paid to Ogun State indigenes
- Scholarships for Law and Medical Students

7.17 People with Special Needs / Physical challenge people

She requested that Mr. Governor should have compassion on the physical challenged people by recruiting their Children in Service.

7.18 Representative of Hausa Community

He appreciated His Excellency for the tremendous work in the State and requested for the construction of Sabo Road.

7.19 Representative of Igbo Community

He thanked His Excellency for appointing one of them as Special Adviser.

8.0. HIS EXCELLENCY RESPONSE

- 8.1 His Excellency, Prince Dapo Abiodun MFR appreciated all the eminent sons and daughters of Ogun East Senatorial Districts (Ijebu Division) for their contributions and suggestions. His Excellency assured that as the government prepare for the year 2023-2025 Medium Term Expenditure Framework and year 2023 Budget, the inputs obtained from the citizens would not be jettisoned. He promised to be fair, just and equitable in the distribution of projects across the four divisions of the State. He then made some remarks on some contributions made by stakeholders:
- 8.2.1 His Excellency also appreciated HRM Oba Yinusa Adekoya, Dagburewe of Idowa (Rep. Awujale of Ijebu, His Royal Majesty, Oba (Dr.) Sikiru Kayode Adetona _{CFR}, for the endorsement of his second term in Office. He thereafter promised to enhance the pace at which the roads are reconstructed by quickly mobilizing contractors back to site.
 - 8.3 In response to Pa (Chief) O.B. Okubadejo (Chairman of Elders Advisory Council), His Excellency appreciated the commendation and informed that the Single Treasury Accounts (TSAs) had been instituted and still in operation in the State. He stated that actions on security should be sustained and included in the 2023 Budget He then assured that the provision of Water and Electricity in the rural areas would be given adequate priority and that efforts are ongoing in ensuring that the payment of employees' deductions, gratuities, pensions and others are paid while backlogs are included in the year 2023 Budget.
 - 8.4 While responding to the request from Evang. Samuel Durojaye (Chairman Board of Directors), His Excellency informed that the roads mentioned have been noted for further necessary action. He however promised that transformers would be distributed to each Local Government Area in due course.
 - 8.5 His Excellency made it known that work was ongoing on the Ijebu Ode-Itele road requested by Mr. Olumide Igbodipe (Representative of Civil Society Organization). He also noted that the supply of electricity and water to all nooks and crannies of the State would continue to remain the priority of his administration.

- 8.6 Information made known by His Excellency to the request from Comrade Omolara Sansa (Trade Union Congress, Representative) revealed that over N70 billion had been paid as pension arears /allowances and also assured that payment of gratuity will be reviewed upward as situation improves.
- 8.7 Mr. Governor's response to Comrade Opaleye (National Youth Council of Nigerian) indicated that reserving certain number of housing units for the youths would be considered while the Ministry of Youth and Sports would look into the provision of recreation centres and replication of Tech hub in each of the Senatorial Districts in the State.
- 8.8 In response to the request from the National PRO, National Association of Nigerian Students, His Excellency noted that privileges would be given to Law and Medical Students in the State. He advised the youth to focus on their education and shun social vices and unnecessary protests/riots.
- 8.9 As regard the request from the Hausa/Igbo Community, His Excellency responded that all their requests and comments would be considered for inclusion in the year 2023 budget.
- 8.9.1 The Governor rounded off his response by encouraging participants to continue to forward their contributions in writing to the appropriate quarters as it would be properly captured and attended to.

9.0. CLOSING

9.1 The meeting came to an end at 3:38p.m. with vote of thanks which was said by the Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Budget and Planning, Mrs. Olufunmilayo Dada. She appreciated everybody in attendance at the Ijebu division Town Hall meeting and for the successful and fruitful deliberation as well as contributions towards the preparation of the 2023-2025 Medium Term Expenditure Framework and 2023 Budget.

MINUTES OF MEETING JOINTLY COLLATED BY THE GOVERNMENT SIDE AND THE CIVIL SOCIETY ORGANISATIONS/NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANISATIONS (CSOs AND NGOs)

Government Side

- i. Mrs. Akinyemi V.O.
- iii. Mrs. Muraina A.O.
- v. Mrs. Abiola O.A.
- vii. Mrs. Idowu A.A.
- ix. Mrs. Bello M.K.

- ii. Mrs. Oyebode F.E.
- iv. Mr. Oniyide A.
- vi. Mrs. Omowunmi O.S.
- viii. Mrs. Adebayo O.Y.

SIGNATURES OF THE CIVIL SOCIETY ORGANISATIONS/NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANISATION (CSOs AND NGOs): IJEBU DIVISION

Mr. Aregbesola Moore

Christian Health Association of Nigeria

(Ogun Chan)

Mrs. Olukemi Hairat Ogunmoye

-x > 2/12/22

Benevolent African Women Foundation

Mr. Obasan Olusegun
Deputy Director of Budget

Mr. Osibodu Akintomiwa

Director of Budget

Representative of Government, Ogun State